



Dennis Lee

Master Hair Stylist

Your look and your style is the essence of who you are. Dennis Lee is the go-to Master Hair Stylist and is a true artist, helping successful professionals, celebrities, and influential women throughout the community define their styles.

For over 25 years, Dennis has created hairstyles that make people look and feel young and designs that are easy to care for. Whether you have a special event of celebration, a power business meeting, or a weekend get-together, Dennis can create an eye-catching style or updo that is sophisticated and elegant or upbeat and fun.

The right color and cut is the foundation of empowered style. Dennis' draws off of an artistic influence to find the right color combinations, placement, and hair shaping to accentuate your features and elevate your look.

949-285-5623

dennisleehair@gmail.com

www.dennisleehair.com

Instagram: [@dennisleehair](https://www.instagram.com/dennisleehair)

DENNIS LEE HAIR

Achievements

- ◆ Guest Hairstylist —NY Fashion Week and LA Fashion Week
- ◆ Winner of "Making the Cut" 2015 - Top Hairstylist of the Year Southern California
- ◆ Finalist of "Making The Cut" 2014 - Top Hair Stylist of Orange County
- ◆ Too Faced Makeup Mascara Commercial
- ◆ Resident Hairstylist —Los Angeles Rams Cheerleaders
- ◆ Lead Hairstylist — Vera Wang Bridal Expo
- ◆ Lead Hairstylist — TV and Movie Productions
- ◆ Featured Hairstylist in O.C Metro, Orange Coast Magazine, Passion Magazine, and Stylist Magazine

Recent Work Experience

- ◆ 2020—Present: Philip William
Salt Lake City, UT
- ◆ 2019—Present: Tek Salon
Costa Mesa, CA
- ◆ 2016 – 2019 : Polished Perfect
Costa Mesa, CA
- ◆ 2012 – 2014: Salon St. Regis Resort
Dana Point, CA
- ◆ 2007 – 2016: Armando Joshua Christopher
Newport Beach, CA

Education

- ◆ Bachelors of Arts, San Diego State University
- ◆ Toni & Guy Advanced Classes for Haircutting and Coloring
- ◆ Moroccan Oil Classes
- ◆ Wella Advanced Haircoloring Classes
- ◆ Brazilian Keratin Treatment Classes
- ◆ Martin Parsons Updo Classes